Prof. Dr. Efrem Jindráček, OP

Curriculum vitae

Name: Efrem Surname: Jindráček

Date of birth: Prague 15th February 1975

Citizenship: CZ (Czech Republic)

Address: Largo Angelicum, 1, 00 184 Roma, Italia

Phone: (0039) 06 67 02 245 **E-mail:** efrem[at]pust.it

Web-pages: http://ancientmedieval.flu.cas.cz/cz/10-lide/169-efrem-jindracek-en

https://pust.academia.edu/EfremJindracek

Present Positions:

Since 2018 Extraordinary Professor of Philosophy (Docente Extraordinario), Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University St. Thomas Aquinas in Rome.

Since 2007 fellow of the *Institute of Philosophy of the Czech Academy of Sciences*, Department for the Study of Ancient and Medieval Thought in Prague, since 2016 as Associate Scientist.

Since 2012 member of the editorial board of the journal *Angelicum* (responsible for book reviews).

Since 2009, fellow of the *Research Group for the Study of Post-medieval Scholasticism* of the Faculty of Theology at the University of Southern Bohemia (České Budějovice).

Professional Experience:

2012-2014, 2014-2017 *Vice Dean* of the Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University of St. Thomas Aguinas in Rome.

2013-2018 Associated Professor of Philosophy (Docente Aggregato), Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University St. Thomas Aquinas in Rome.

2010-2013 *Docente Incaricato*, Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University St. Thomas Aquinas, Rome (PUST).

2009-2010 *Visiting Professor* (Docente Invitato), Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University St. Thomas Aquinas, Rome.

Research interests

Speculative philosophy (logic and metaphysics) of Thomistic School; critical editions of medieval philosophical texts, history of medieval universities, history of the Dominican Order.

Teaching interests

General Logic, Metaphysics, History of Philosophy

Specialist Thomistic logic and speculative metaphysics, exegesis of Aquinas'

treatises *De ente et essentia, De principiis naturae, De aeternitate mundi, In Liber De Causis* and Porphyry *Isagoge*, History of Thomism (13th -20th century), History of Medieval Philosophy.

Education

(**PhD.**) Doctorate in Philosophy, Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University St. Thomas Aquinas, Rome, 2008 adviser Prof. Michael Tavuzzi OP [Dissertation: *Paolo Barbò da Soncino: Questioni di metafisica, introduzione alla vita ed al pensiero di un tomista rinascimentale con edizione critica del IV libro delle sue Acutissimae Quaestiones Metaphysicales].*

(**PhDr.**) Licence in Philosophy, Faculty of Philosophy of the Pontifical University St. Thomas Aquinas in Rome, 2005 adviser Prof. Horst Seidl [Dissertation: *Principio dell'universalità in Tommaso d'Aquino e Duns Scoto*]

(**Lect.**) Sacrae Theologiae Lector, Dominican General Study in Olomouc (Czech Republic), 2003 adviser Prof. Václav Wolf [Dissertation: *Užití filosofických termínů ousia, substantia a jejich odvozenin v dogmatu*].

(**Mgr.**) Master in Theology, Palacký University in Olomouc (Czech Republic), 1999 adviser Prof. Stanislav Sousedík [Dissertation: *Princip individuace v Tomášově traktátu De ente et essentia*]

Languages

Czech: mother tongue

Italian:reading and speaking knowledgeEnglish:reading and speaking knowledgeFrench:reading and speaking knowledgeLatin:reading and speaking knowledge

Greek: basic knowledge

Member of the Order of Preachers (Dominicans) since 1993 (Province of Bohemia), priest since 2002.